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The buff colored stone for this Ramanesque Revival church was quarried near Garrison,
Montana. The church plan is that of a Latin Cross, but with a square entrance bell

tower on the nortlwest corner of the building. The church is oriented on an east-west
axis with the altar located in the squared apsidal east end. The stone employed is a
rough-faced quarried sandstone. The thick bearing walls of the nave, transepts and bell
tower are buttressed. Between the buttresses of the nave are tall narrow stained glass
windows with semi-circular heads. There are four windows on the south wall of the nave
between the buttresses and two similar windows in the south transept, one on the west and
one on the south. The north transept has an oriel window on the north end and no window
on the west.

The apsidal end has a shorter window similar to those of the north wall of the nave. On
the east end of the nawve, there are three equally spaced windows with circular heads. The
central window portrays a biblical story and is taller than the others which have

squared panels of stained glass in them. These windows are not visible inside the church.
A screen (installed ca. 1958) hides them.

The oriel window in the north transept is covered by an elaborate pipe organ donated

to the church in 1896 by Mrs. Marcus Daly, a member of the congregation. Marcus Daly was
one of Montana's "Copper Kings." The organ, whose pipes are painted in pastel colors, is
no longer operative. The large window in the west gable, divided into three panels with
small circular windows above in a semi-circular headed frame, has handsome figures of
Christ and angels.

The nave and transepts have steep gabled roofs covered by wood shingles. There is a steep
pyramidal roof, also wood shingled, that caps the bell tower. This roof is flanked at
the four corners of the tower by small projecting squared turrets with pyramidal roofs

of stone slabs. There are two equally spaced openings having semi-circular heads on

each face of the bell tower. At the peak of the west facade gable and on top of the
pyramidal roof of the bell tower are copper crosses.

The two large entxry doors to the entry bell tower are made of vertical planks fitted to
the semi-circular arched opening. Both doors have elaborate cast iron strap hinges, ornate
escutcheon plates, and rings for door handles. The doors from the vestibule into the

nave are elaborately paneled hardwood. A hardwood wainscoting begins in the vestibule

and carries over into the main nave. The arched ceiling of the nave is also of hardwood.
The pews in the church are of a simple design and are built of oak.

Same changes have been made over the years, primarily to the interior. The placement of
the organ in 1896, the screen placed behind the altar about 1958, and rearrangement of the
area behind the choir rail have modified the original design. A red brick one storied
flat~roofed addition has been constructed in the space just east of the south transept,
squaring off the space. between. the. transept and apse. This gives access to the rear of the
church and to the basement.

A concrete apron or semi-foundation has been poured in recent years against the stone foun-
dation walls. This apron, installed because of water problems eroding the soft sandstone
foundation, forms a low profile around the church & contains the two steps up from the side
walks to the main entry, now flanked on either side by cast iron handrails. There is some
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deterioration of both mortar and stone at the junction of the concrete apron or water will
and the stone. Other than this, the building is in good condition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Montana came to the attention of the rest of the country with the first big gold strike
in 1862; hopeful miners flocked to the Territory. The Territory of Montana was carved
out of Idaho Territory in 1864, cities sprang up and government was established. The
town of Anaconda was a relative latecomer in the state. It was established by Marcus Daly
one of the "Copper Kings" of Montana, in 1883 as a location for his smelter. The town
grew quickly and within a few months boasted eight saloons, four grocery stores, six
boarding houses, two clothing and variety shops and two blacksmith shops.

Early activities of Episcopalians in the Anaconda area depended on a ministry of priests
located in Deer Lodge and Butte or on visits of Bishop Richmond Leigh Brewer who was
located in Helena. According to early church records, the Rev. S. C. Blackiston, rector
of St. John's in Butte, attended a picnic for Episcopalians in the Anaconda area in 1884.
The next year, he conducted a marriage ceremony in April and a baptism in October. For
the next few years, intermittant services were held first in the Methodist Episcopal
Church South building and later in a room over Foskett's Saloon. On December 12, 1886, ii
the latter location, a service was being held by the Rev. A. B. Howard, vicar of St. James
Church of Deer Lodge. He was preparing for a baptism and asked for.some water. A young
man brought it to hJ.m in a beer mug, compliments of the bartender, and the baptism was

performed.

In March, 1889, the first priest-in-charge, the Rev. William E. Nies; was appointed
and plans were made for construction of the church building. The site on the corner of
Sixth and Main was purchased by Bishop Brewer on behalf of the Missionary District of
Montana. The cornerstone for St. Mark's was laid on October 21, 1890. The dedication
took place in February, 1891. The cost of construction was around $10,000. Stone for
the structure came from a quarry near Garrison, Montana, about 35 miles N. of Anaconda.

The new church stuggled to survive. In 1892, the church was closed due to a smelter shut-
down; the rector moved to Nebraska after three payless months. A year later, a new rec-
tor was called and the congregation began a new life.

Mrs. Marcus Daly was a member of St. Mark's. She donated the large pipe organ that was
installed in 1896. Two Daly children were baptized and confirmed here.

St Mark's Eplscopal Church stands today, not as .a monument to the: past, hut as a doorway
to the future. It's hlstory is part of the tradition and history of the town of Anaconda
which it is still serving.
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St. Mark's Episcopal Church (Amendment)
601 Main Street
Anaconda, Deer Lodge County, Montana

This amendment to the 1977 St. Mark's Episcopal Church National Register Nomination provides the name of the
architect and adds Criterion C as an area of significance.

8. Statement of Significance (Amended)

In addition to Religion, cited in the original 1977 nomination, St. Mark's Episcopal Church in Anaconda derives
significance under Criterion C for its rich architecture. The building also meets Criteria consideration A as a religious
property because the building is significant for its architecture and historical associations.

St. Mark's Episcopal Church is one of the most decorated churches in Anaconda. A masterful Romanesque Revival
Style building, it exemplifies many key elements of the style, including the use of cut. rough-faced stone to achieve a
massive feeling; deeply set, paired, round stone arches, and a pronounced square tower which dominates the design. St.
Mark's is one of the few buildings in Anaconda built entirely of stone. While many buildings in town incorporate some
stone work in their designs, few employ it as the main building material.

The architect of this building, George Hancock, came to Montana in early 1890, opening a branch of his Fargo, North
Dakota architectural firm, Hancock Brothers, Architects in Bozeman. Hancock and his brother, Walter Hancock,
designed at least three other Episcopal churches in Montana besides St. Mark's, and they commonly use sandstone in
their designs. George Hancock's most well-known projects, in addition to St. Mark's in Anaconda, include St. James'
Episcopal Church in Bozeman, the Big Timber Episcopal Church, the Sheridan Episcopal Church, the Bozeman Hotel,
the Spofford Hotel in Red Lodge, and the Bozeman City High School. Of these buildings, four are listed in the National
Register of Historic Places. George Hancock closed his Montana office about 1895.

9. Bibliography (Amended)

Anaconda Standard, October 18, 1890.

11. Form Prepared By (Amended)

nameftitie: Kimberly Currie Morrison, Community Surveyor & Historian
organization: Montana SHPO date: June 1996

street & number: 1410 8th Avenue telephone: 406-444-7715

city or town: Helena state: MT zip code: 59620




